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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155

NOV 0 1 2016
Ref: 17-F-0159

John Greenewald
Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is the final response to your enclosed October 28, 2016 Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request for "DOD Instruction 0-2000.22." Your request was received in this office on
October 31, 2016 and assigned FOIA case number 17-F-0159. We ask that you use this number
when referring to your request.

The, Office of the Undersecretary of Defense for Policy (USDP), a component of the
Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD), conducted a search of their records systems. Mr.
Patrick Antonietti, Director, Domestic CT & Global AT, an Initial Denial Authority for the
Under Secretary of Defense for Policy, has determined that the document is exempt from release
in its entirety pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(7)(E), which pertains to records or information
compiled for the purposes of enforcement of the physical protection of DoD high-risk personnel,
the release of which would disclose certain guidelines or procedures that could be expected to
risk circumvention of the law and agency security program responsibilities. The IDA also
exempted the records under 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(7)(F), as release could reasonably be expected to
endanger the life or physical safety of any individual.

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may contact our OSD FOIA Public
Liaison, Jim Hogan, at 571-372-0462 or by email at OSD.FOIALiaison@mail.mil. Alternately,
please note that the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) offers services to
requesters who have disputes with Federal agencies. If you have concerns about the processing
of your request, please contact OGIS at:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS

College Park, MD 20740

E-mail: ogis@nara.gov

Telephone: 202-741-5770

Fax: 202-741-5769

Toll-free: 1-877-684-6448

You have the right to appeal to the appellate authority, Ms. Joo Chung, Director of
Oversight and Compliance, Office of the Secretary of Defense, by writing directly to ODCMO
Directorate for Oversight and Compliance, 4800 Mark Center Drive, ATTN: DPCLTD, FOIA
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Requester Details

To modify details click on "My Account" in the left panel. If the link is not available contact the FOIA Office to have
the changes made.

Mr. John Greenewald

The Black Vault

1-818-659-7688
john@greenewald.com

Requester Default Category: Other
Custom Fields

Requester Control #
Previous Address 2

Submit New Request

Please complete all the required fields marked with an asterisk ( * ).

General Information

*Request Type FOIA

Requester Category News Media

*Street] =

Street2

*City

*State

*Country United States

*Zip Code ]

Request Information

Attachment

*Description To whom it may concern,
This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. My FOIA requester status as a "representative of the
news media." I am a freelance television producer often working on documentaries
related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news
organizations, and I freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be given, if
needed.
I prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to
john@greenewald.com or via CD-ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me
should this FOIA request should incur a charge.
I respectfully request a copy of DOD Instruction 0-2000.22.
Thank you so much for your time, and [ am very much looking forward to your
response.
Sincerely,
John Greenewald| Jr.
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